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14 March 2023
Dear Adam,

Thank you for your recent written question asking the Welsh Government to provide a
breakdown of the data it has on sickness absence rates for each staff group within the NHS
for every year from 1999 to 2010.

Sickness absence rates for directly employed staff are available on StatsWales. This data is
available from July 2009 onwards. No statistically validated data are held before this date.
https://statswales.gov.wales/Catalogue/Health-and-Social-Care/NHS-Staff/Sickness-
Absence/percentageabsent-by-staffgroup-date

Yours sincerely,
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Eluned Morgan AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Eluned.Morgan@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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